— | MIRNRAmOAIE

) 100192023561

{Address)

CitylState/Zip/Phone #)

[J Pekuwr ] war [] mai

{Business Entity Name} )

(Document Numbef)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only ) . é




From: . corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:25 PM -
To: 'Cathy Streiner'

Subject: RE: Change of LLC address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Cathy Streiner [mailto:cstreiner@earthlink,. net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of LLC address

Hello,
This is a change of address for Corporate Pen, LLC. The document number is L10000121332.

Previous Address:

9439 San Jose Boulevard
Apt. #238

Jacksonville, FL 32257

New Address:

1500 Calming Water Drive
Unit 5005

Fleming island, FL 32003

This change applies to the foilowing:
Principal Address

Mailing Address

Registered Agent Name
Manager/Member Details

Thank you! Have a nice day,
Cathy Streiner
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